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Simmons, Octavia l.

From: We Close Fast <info@weclosefast.net>

Sent: Friday, November 04, 2016 1:29 PM

To: Simmons, Octavia L.

Subject: Stratton Trust Investments #2 LLC Amendment
Attachments: amend 4.jpeg; amend 5.jpeg; amend 6.jpeg; amend 7 jpeg

Good Afternoon Mrs. Simmons,
[ hope you're having a wonderful Friday.

Just as discussed | have attached the amendment for personnel and address change for Stratton Trust
[nvestments #2.

Feel free to contact me with any questions.

Best Regards,

Sebastian Giraldo
infoldweclosefast.net
www.weclosefast.net
(305} 952-0783

"Helping you achieve peace of mind"



COVER LETTER

TO: Registration Section :
Division of Corporations

Nratron Trost jocstweants # T

Name of Limited Liability Company

SUBJECT:

The enclnsed Arnticles of Amendnient and fee(s) are submitted tor filing.

Please return all comespondence concerning this matter to the following:

ge,\oécr\f\am era\(lﬁ

Name of Person

ero«'ﬂmr\ A ~UGA W\U-(gfi*uue-a‘}’S &7

FirmiCompany

5670 Nw 1) ™ a £-9/9

C—-’“dcu(ha« G_)’S’?) @C’JM\L - O

E-mail address: (10 be wsed for future annual repornt notificotion

For further information concerning this matter. please call:

Sekathian Goealdg 2186, U4y 300G

Name of Person Arca Code Daytime Telephone Numbes

Fnclosed is a check for the following amount:

#{ $25.00 Filing Fee {3 S30.00 Filing Fee & 0 $55.00 Filing Fee & 0 $60.04 Filing Fec,
Certificate of Status Certified Copy Cenificate of Status &
(l (addumnal copy 1s enckeed) Certiticd Copy
Q\lﬁd ﬂ todditronal copy s enclosed)

(WS

| MAILING ADDRESS: STREET/ICOURIER ADDRESS:
‘ Registration Section . Registration Section

Division of Corporations Division of Corporations

P.O. Box 6327 Ctifton Building

Tallahassce, FL 32314 2661 Execuiive Center Circle

Tallahaszee, FL 32301




ARTICLES OF AMENDMENT

TO
ARTICLES OF ORGANIZATION
OF

g*f"“m“ ”trusk” U\uthg'ﬁwcmt’s‘t:#?— L\‘("

The Anicles of Qrganization for this Limited Liability Company were filed an O C’[ IS / 261l and assigned
LA 0 678 TS

Florida document number
This amendment is submitted to amend the following:

A. If amending name. enter the new nome of the limited liability company here:

The mew name mest be distinguishabie and contain the words “Limited Liabiliy Company.” the designation "LLCT or the abbrevingion "L.L.C."

G2 \onox orte Sore a8 iy
M (conn beech £ 22139

Enter new principal offices address. if applicable:
(Prancipal office address MUST BE A STREET ADDRESS)

Enter new mailing address. if applicable: L4z (& No At

(Maiting address MAY BE A POST OFFICE BOX) CyiY & Loy

M el e actn, FC 33139

B. I amending the registered agent and/or registered office address on our records, enter the name of the new

registered agent and/or the new registered office address here:

i o "
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Namc of New Registered_Agent: s 5 _Ff" -
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New Rewisiered Office Address: = e
Enier Florida sireet addrenss o2 *
e &
S g
. Florida L i
| Cirv = dp fode
Z

S

! hereby accepi the appoimiment as registered agent and agree to act in this capacity. § further agree 1o comply with the
provisions of all staiutes relative 1o the proper and compleie performance of sy duties. and [ am familiar with and
accept the obligaiions of my position as registered agent as provided for in Chapter 603 F .S, Or._ if this document ts
heing filed to merely reflect a change in the reyistered office address, | hereby confirm thai the limited liability

compuny hay been notified in writing of this change.

If Changing Registered Agent, Sigoatu New Registered Agent
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If amending Authorized Person(s) authonzed to manage enter the title, name, and address of each person being added
"« orregwyved from our records: |

NMGR = Manager
AMBR = Authorized Member

Title Name Address
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Tvype of Action

O Change
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O Change

— 0 Add

O Remose

{3 Change
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O Remove

O Change

O Add

{J Remove

T Change

Page 2 of 3



. Il amending any other information. enter change(s) here: (Awtach additional sheets, if necessarv.}

] [
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E. Effective date, if other than the date of filing: {optional)

(} an cifective dare is listed. the date must be specific and cannot be privr to dake of filing or more than 90 dayvs afler fiting. } Pursuant 1o 605 D207 (3xh)
Note: If the date inserted in this block does not meet the applicable statutory filing requirements. this date will not be listed as the
document s effective date on the Depariment of State’s records.

If the record specifies a delayed effective date, but not an effective time, at 12:01 a./m. on the earlier of:
{b) The 90th day after the record is filed.

paed Nootmaser 5 - Dot

S

Signamre ma/rf.'mbcr worirca represemative of @ member
é(b(f\g'{"( oo Q7 { r‘t'.‘al 0(}1

Iy ped or panted name of signee
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